
From: Sarah Mitchell
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Lisa Trascher
Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of commingling application 5VCEI-20013-C-107B
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Good morning Mr. McClure,
 
Thank you for this prompt update!  Attached please find the pending CAs for the Date 14 State Com
504H, 506H, and 507H and the Date 14 State Com 303H, respectively.  Also included is the approved
CA for the Date 14 State Com 602H.
 
Please let us know if we can provide you with any additional information.
 
Best regards,
Sarah
 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18 PM
To: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Status of commingling application 5VCEI-20013-C-107B
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Ms. Mitchell,
 
The OCD has reached a conclusion on how surface commingles which include pending CAs will be
handled. I will need to see the applications for the CAs.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:03 PM
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To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of commingling application 5VCEI-20013-C-107B
 
Mr. McClure,
 
I understand and I appreciate your help with this.  Please let me us know if we can provide you with
any additional information.
 
Thank you,
Sarah
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:37 PM
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
 
I cannot promise any time tables, but this discussion is of a high priority due to the number of

operators that are being affected. I hope for it to be resolved prior to the 15th.
 
In the mean time I will conduct a review of the application and get back with you if I have any
questions or concerns.
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:59 PM
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
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Good afternoon Mr. McClure,
 
Thank you, and yes sir, our operations team has estimated a first sales date of 2/15/20.  Our
application contained two CAs that are currently pending approval with the State Land Office.  I’ve
asked our landman to inquire with the State Land Office as to the status of those CAs but I have not
received an update at this time.  I will follow up with her now.
 
Is it possible that the commingling application may not be approved in time because of the pending
CAs? 
 
I appreciate your assistance with this matter.
 
Thank you,
Sarah
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:15 AM
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
 
I have not performed a review of this application yet, but based off a quick skim it does not look like
it will take much time to process the application once the OCD has finished discussing how pending
CAs will be handled for surface commingles.
 
Is EOG’s needing this order soon to meet its desired operational time table?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:02 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
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Subject: [EXT] Status of commingling application 5VCEI-20013-C-107B
 
Good afternoon Dean,
 
I wanted to inquire on the status of EOG’s commingling application for the Date 14 State Com CTB
(NMOCD PO number: 5VCEI-200123-C-107B). 
 
I appreciate your help with this matter.
 
Best regards,
Sarah
 
Sarah Mitchell | Regulatory
EOG Resources, Inc. | 5509 Champions Dr. | Midland, Texas 79706
Office: 432-848-9133 | Cell: 432-425-6637

 


